

CP&L

Carolina Power & Light Company

Telecopied 9-6-83
USNRC REGION II
ATLANTA, GEORGIA

83 SEP 12 48:19

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. O. Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461-0429

September 6, 1983

FILE: B09-13510C
SERIAL: BSEP/83-3006

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 1
LICENSE NO. DPR-71
DOCKET NO 50-325

Confirmation Fascimile of an Immediately Reportable Event (1-83-40)

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

This confirms a telephone conversation at 1900 on September 4, 1983, between Mr. P. T. McNeill, Shift Operating Supervisor, and Mr. Paul Bemis, of your office, concerning an immediately reportable event per Technical Specification 6.9.1.8.b.

While performing Periodic Test A4 on the RCIC steam line high D/P instrumentation, both HPCI and RCIC isolated. HPCI was reset and restored to service. A preliminary investigation indicates that the periodic test was incorrectly written thus causing both systems to isolate. Investigation is continuing into this event, and the results will be reported in the required 14-day report.

Very truly yours,



C. R. Dietz, General Manager
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant

RMP/pms/LETPS1

cc: Mr. R. C. DeYoung
NRC Document Control Desk

OFFICIAL COPY

8309150338 830906
PDR ADOCK 05000325
S PDR

1E22
1/0